State of Nevada Enter Agency Name
RFP #
RFP Title
Proposal Opening Date:  Date

	Vendor Name:
	


	Evaluator Initials:
	


	Item
	Evaluation Criteria
	Weight
	Score

(0-10)
	Adjusted Score

(0-10)

	1.
	Demonstrated Competence
	
	
	

	2.
	Experience in performance of comparable engagements
	
	
	

	3.
	Conformance with the terms of this RFP
	
	
	

	4.
	Expertise and availability of key personnel
	
	
	

	5.
	Cost
	
	
	

	6.
	Financial Stability
	Pass/Fail
	
	


After reading vendor proposals, assign a score for each criterion above between 0 and 10, with 0 = Unacceptable and 10 = Excellent, per the Evaluation Guidelines included in your packet.  [Delete this phrase if you do not wish to use the Evaluation Guidelines.]  The Adjusted Score column should be left blank until the scheduled evaluation meeting.

Below are some suggested considerations related to each factor; however, this is not meant to be an all-inclusive list.

	Demonstrated Competence

	A.
	Did the vendor provide sufficient data to convince you that it will do a good job for the State?  Was the proof compelling?
	

	B.
	Are you confident that this vendor has the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform all its tasks well?
	

	C.
	Will the vendor’s resources be adequate to serve the State’s needs?
	

	D.
	Does the vendor suggest new ways to enhance performance?
	

	E.
	Does the vendor have the flexible capacity to handle all the needs of the State as they continue to change?
	

	F.
	Did the vendor present sufficient performance history to convince you of its ability?
	

	G.
	Has the vendor been in business long enough to provide good stability?
	

	H.
	Has the vendor experienced ownership changes that would impact its services?
	

	I.
	Has there been any censure or litigation history?
	


	Experience in performance of comparable engagements

	A.
	Does the vendor have prior experience that will ensure all the skills necessary to perform tasks well?
	

	B.
	Did the vendor have success in other work for a private or governmental entity?
	

	C.
	Does the vendor’s previous work convince you of its successful completion of these duties?
	

	D.
	Has the vendor provided adequate references?
	


	Conformance with the terms of this RFP

	A.
	Did the vendor’s proposal provide all the necessary information requested in the RFP in a professional manner?
	

	B.
	Did the proposal cause doubt regarding its ability to complete the necessary tasks?
	

	C.
	Was the proposal easy to understand and did it provide answers to questions, or create more questions?
	


	Expertise and availability of key personnel

	A.
	Is the staff that will be assigned to this project by the vendor the best qualified to complete the tasks?
	

	B.
	Will they be available to insure completion of the project?
	

	C.
	Will they be available for follow-up issues?
	

	D.
	Is sufficient staff assigned to handle these duties?
	

	E.
	Is there a Nevada office or contact person?
	

	F.
	Will assigned staff respond to issues within a reasonable amount of time?
	


	Cost

	A.
	Has the vendor established a cost that is reasonable for the project?
	

	B.
	Is the State of Nevada receiving good value for its dollars?
	

	C.
	Are the costs reasonable compared to the competition?
	

	D.
	Will there be any additional costs or other ongoing expenses?
	


	Financial Stability

	A.
	Evaluators will be provided financial information submitted by the vendor, and may be provided analyses or recommendations from a financial expert or rating service.  Evaluators should also consider any pertinent matters that are disclosed by the vendor or otherwise known that would have an effect on the vendor’s financial stability.  Scoring financial stability as “pass” means that the vendor possesses adequate financial stability to perform its duties under the contract for the full term of the contract.
	


	Vendor Name:
	


	Evaluator Initials:
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